TOWN COUNCIL AGENDA
July 21, 2014
7:00 P.M.

The Town Council meeting will be held in the Moose Hill Council Chambers, Town Hall,
268B Mammoth Road, Londonderry, NH. Regular meetings are cablecast live and
videotaped for the convenience of our viewers at home. 7:00 PM

A, CALL TO ORDER

B. PUBLIC COMMENT

1. Candidate for Congress Frank Guinta
2. Candidate for County Attorney Michael Di Croce

3. Mike Speltz — Conservation Commission

C. PUBLIC HEARING

1. Continuation of Public Hearing on Nevins Walking Trail
Resolution #2013-13

2. Community Development Block Grant (CDBG) Application for
Economic Development Funding: Airport Area Infrastructure Investment
(To follow Town Manager’s update on Pettengill Road Development)
Presented by Stu Arnette

-D. OLD BUSINESS

E. NEW BUSINESS

1. Order #2014-16 — Expendable Maintenance Trust Fund for Various
Projects
Presented by Kevin Smith

2. Reappointment of Health Officer
Richard Canuel

3. Renewal of Junkyard License
Hills Savage Junkyard

4. Ordinance #2014-04 — An Amendment to the Municipal Code Relating
to Nepotism and Conflicts of Interest (1* Reading)
Presented by Councilor Tom Freda

F. APPROVAL OF MINUTES

Approval of June 16, 2014 Town Council Minutes



G.

H.

OTHER BUSINESS

1.

2.

3.

Liaison Reports
Town Manager Report

Board/Committee Appointments/Reappointments

1. Interviews of Candidates for Planning Board Alternate

2. Resignation of Maria Newman from the Planning Board

3. Appointment of Dan Root to Londonderry Housing and
Redevelopment Authority

ADJOURNMENT

MEETING SCHEDULE

1.

Town Council Meeting — 8/11/14 Moose Hill Council
Chambers, 7:00PM

Town Council Meeting — 09/01/14 Moose Hill Council
Chambers, 7:00PM

Town Council Meeting — 09/15/14 Moose Hill Council
Chambers, 7:00PM

Town Council Meeting — 10/06/14 Moose Hill Council
Chambers, 7:00PM



RESOLUTION 2013-13

A Resolution Relative to the

DISCONTINUANCE & RELEASE FROM PUBLIC
SERVITUDE OF THE WALKING TRAIL LOCATED IN THE
NEVINS COOPERATIVE COMMUNITY AND RELEASE OF

EASEMENT RIGHTS TO SAID TRAIL

WHEREAS

WHEREAS

WHEREAS

WHERFEAS

First Reading: 08/19/13

Second Reading/Public Hearing: 09/09/13
Public Hearing Continued to: 10/07/13
Public Hearing Tabled on: 10/07/13
Public Hearing Tabled on: 03/20/14
Adopted: xx/xx/14

the Town Council has received a petition to discharge and release
the public rights in and to the walking trail (hereinafter the “Walking
Trail”) located on Map 7, Lot 122, 2 Wesley Drive, Londonderry,
New Hampshire, as described as “Trails Property” in Article VIII of
that certain “Open Space/Conservation Easement and Declaration of
Restrictive Covenants” (the “Declaration™) declared and made by
and between Gilcreast Realty Holdings, LL.C and Gilcreast Realty
Holdings II, LL.C as the Declarant, and the Town of Londonderry,
dated September 15, 2003, and recorded at Book 4150, Page 0133 of
the Rockingham County Registry of Deeds; and

the Board of Directors of The Nevins Retirement Community
(“NRC”) Association requested Gilcreast Realty Holdings II, LLC
to join with it in application to the Planning Board for an
amendment to the Site Plan to remove the Walking Trail from the
approved Site Plan. Approval was granted for this action by the
Planning Board on June 5, 2013;

during its consideration of the matter the Town Council became
aware that three (3) units within NRC, being Units 22, 23 and 31
have been constructed within the area of the Easement;

the Town Council, believes it is in the best interest of the Town to
allow the site plan for NRC to be amended as approved by the
Planning Board, release Gilcreast and the association of unit owners
of NRC from any obligation to construct the walking trail within the
Easement, to release any and all rights the Town may have to
construct any improvements within the Easement and to consent to
the existing encroachment by structures within the Easement;
however, the Town desires to retain ownership interests in the area



of the Easement and seeks compensation for its release of rights and
consent to encroachments; and

WHEREAS Gilcreast is willing to contribute the sum of Thirty-five Thousand
and 00/100 Dollars ($35,000.00) to the Town as full and final
consideration for the release by the Town of all obligations of
Gilcreast or its successors in interest as the developer of NRC,
including the association of homeowners of NRC, release by the
Town of the Town’s rights to construct such improvements within
the Easement and consent by the Town to the encroachments
existing within the Easement for Units 22, 23 and 31.

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the Londonderry Town Council that the Town
of Londonderry accept the sum of Thirty-five Thousand and 00/100 Dollars ($35,000.00)
to the Town as full and final consideration for the release by the Town of all obligations of
Gilcreast or its successors in interest as the developer of the Nevins Retirement
Community, including the association of homeowners of NRC, release by the Town of the
Town’s rights to construct such improvements within the Easement, including the Walking
Trail, and consent by the Town to the encroachments existing within the Easement for
Units 22, 23 and 31. These funds shall be placed in an account dedicated to the
improvement, construction, and enhancement of new or existing neighborhood trails.

Tom Dolan, Chairman
Town Council

(TOWN SEAL)

Sharon Farrell
Town Clerk

A TRUE COPY ATTEST:
Adopted xx/xx/14



ATTORNEY GENERAL
DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

33 CAPITOL STREET
CONCORD, NEW HAMPSHIRE 03301-6397

JOSEPH A. FOS’I‘ER
ATTORNEY GENERAL -

., ANN M. RICE
L D’EPUT}{A’J"!‘ORNEY GENERAL

Morgan A, Hollis, Esquire b
- Gottesman & Hollis, PA

39 East Pearl Street 7

Nashua, NH 03060-3407 *~

Ré:  Nevins Ré ""re

reent it Relfy Holdings Modification
- to Walking Tta S

- Dear Attorney Hollis:

Thank you for your letter and enclosures of April 24, 2014 relatlve ‘to the above~
captioned transaction.

We reviewed the documentation included with your letter as well as information prov1dcd
to this office by Mr. Speltz pertalmng to the Nevins Retirement/Gilcreast property walking trail
and the conservation easement issues.

‘The documents show the proposed amendment to the easement presented in this case has
been the subject of extensive negotiations between the Town of Londonderry and Gilcreast
Realty Holdings. The outcome of these discussions included a series of public hearings held by
the Londonderry Town Council, the drafting of an amendment to the original plan removing the
walking trail which has been approved by the Londenderry Planning Board, and the agreement
by Gilcreast to pay the Town of Londonderry the sum of $19,200.00 representing the estimated
cost of constructing the walking trail, as well as an additional $15,800.00 for minor
encroachments of three homes within the easement area.

Because this transaction has been subject to an exhaustive municipal process, including
public hearings, compensation, and approvals by the planning board, it does not make sense,
from a practical standpomt to revisit the entire process today since the outcome of a review by
this ofﬁce would, in all likelihood, reach the same conclusion.
5 <
7l B
JUN 23 W Y

e
I

G,

~http:/fwww.daj.nh.govisite-map/charities. htm -

, Telephone 603 2’71 3658'. o = FAX 608:271-2110. - © TDR-Access: Relay NH 1-800-735-2964




ok,
1,

sienld

s - The decision reached by the C

not dxmlmsh the responsibility of ease
“atforngy general of proposed amendm
easements prior to the enactment of an

ie extinguishment of conservation
endment.

If you have any questions please do-nothesitate to contact me.

Very truly yours,

%W/ %
Lisa M. English, Director =~ _
Charitable Trusts Unit .,
(603) 271-3591 o

.. Direct Fax: (603) 223-6221

" lisa.english@doj nh.gov

cc:  Attorney Michael Ramsdell
Nevins Retirement Cooperative Community
M1chael J. Speltz

 Unit in this specific case, however, does .
neluding towns and cities, to informthe -



37
38
39
40
41
42

43
44
45

46

47
48

49

50
51
52
53
54
35
56
57
58
59
60
61
62
63
64

65

66
67
68
69
70
71
72
73
74
75
76
77
78
79
80
81
82

LIC HE G

Chairman Farrell made a joke regarding the public audience and the Nevins Trail.

been completed. Chairman Farrell

Chairman Farrell stated that the first reading for the Nevins has b
ublic hearing. Councilor Green

asked for a motion to wave the meeting and move right into
motioned, Councilor Freda second. (

Attorney Gottesman and Hollis, P.A., an atto .
people. Hollis stated he represents the association™
out the request and why he is there, Jhi

! at he would lay
‘quest by residen¢eiof the Nevins.
pe of residential community from a

legal structure perspective. The land § '8, located is leased out to owners who

than construct a home on the leased |

o sthem as owners. Hollis stated
amenity to the project a walking

SPof the property. There are several
cess the trail. Hollis stated that during eh course

that at time of apprg
trail. Hollis stated ti

pesidence and the public. He stated that the trail doesn’t
nd and goes around the perimeter and ends at the other end. Hollis
has happened is that many residence have concern about these
cular if they are open to the public. Hollis stated that people are
nervous dbout the lac ybetween the easement and the homes. Hollis stated that the second
concern is that when the was laid out it was a two dimensional layout. The residence asked the
developer if he would consider not building it once the construction of it was final and ready to move
forward. Hollis stated the only way to do that is t put together a presentation and go to Planning
Board and ask to amend the site plan. Hollis stated that that has been done by the residence. Hollis
shared that there were also two informal meetings with the Board of Directors where the vote was
unanimous and the second instance was near unanimous. The Board of Directors presented it to the
Planning Board and the Planning Board approved it so that thé site plan could be amended. Hollis
stated that it doesn’t resolve the issue. Tt has been deeded by a Walking Trail Easement deed to the
town and referenced in an open space Conservation Easement and Declaration of Restrictive
Convenience which is of record. In that particular document the developer granted an open space
conservation area Walking Trail Easement. Hollis stated that those are two grants of easement rights
to the municipality and if the Walking Trail Easement is to come off the plan the only way to make it
5o0f21 '




83 meaningful is to have the municipality release its rights so that the public rights in that easement

34 would be released off.

85

86 Hollis stated that he worked with the Town staff to bring forth a petition to bring to the Council for a
87 ‘ resolution.

88

89 Hollis stated that there has been discussion at the first reading, Chairman Farrell raised the question is
90 this ‘hand in glove’ with the acquisition of development rights forgthe “Orchard Lot’. Hollis clarified

91 that Chairman Farrell is correct. Hollis stated the Declaration srvenience and Restrictions which
92 is recorded in 2003 there is a reference to the ‘Orchard J& velopment Rights® being sold,

93 reference to open space lots, open space in the Nevins ssdeyeloped but not open to the public
94 and then a reference to the Walking Trail Easement. A re telézenced in there. Hollis stated the
95 best he can determine, while they’re ‘hand in g ] Opk at the map and see the

96 walking trail does not connect in any fashion g chard Lot. The trail was
97 never intended to go in that direction. The Oré

98 and it was high and dry and good 5@

99
can occur on the property and the
property and the town is w1111ng to

DN =
o
)
3 =
(<N
)
LE
i~
83
o
s o
=5
E’-i
o
gQ «w
g8
=
& 3
g =
1
o
=
& B

ey are here to ask for the town to release its rights on the Walking
in both the Easement Deed at book 4279 page 544 of the registry

14
15 e town as set forth in the Conservation/Open Space Easement for
16 : Open Space Easement and Declaration of Restrictive Convenience.
17 Hollis stated art1cle 17 717.1 which stated in part the town, ‘By appropriate town vote may
18 amend or revoke the restrictive convenience in part or in their entirety, which amendment or

19 revocation shall be effective upon recordation in the Rockingham County Registry of Deeds.’

20 ,

21 Hollis stated again that the Councils vote tonight would be to release the rights as the resolution states
22 and that would cause an amendment to be filed with regard to just the walking trail and the public
23 rights in the walking trail. Hollis stated that there is no alternative plan for the use of the property.
24

25 Chairman Farrell stepped in and asked Councilor Freda if he was on Planning Board when this went
26 through. Councilor Freda clarified that he wasn’t when the Nevins took place. Councilor Freda stated
27 that he was present when they brought it to the town of a bound for 2.9 million. Chairman Farrell

6of21



28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36

37

38
39
40
41
42
43
44
45

46

47
43
49

50

51
52
53
54
55

56

57
58
59
60
61
62
63

64

65
66
67

68

69
70

71

72
73

stated that he was present when the Nevins took place. Chairman Farrell stated that it is a different
developer now. Chairman Farrell stated that back in the early 2000°s a developer by name of Elmer
Pease brought a development to the town and was going to build several hundred residential homes.
The town said that they would like to work with Elmer Pease on this but they would like to build
something smaller, which is the Nevins now, and that there was a town vote for 2.9 million to buy the
rest of the land, which the residence now pay for in their taxes. Chairman Farrell stated that the
Council wants to make sure they do the right thing. He clarified that the Council does not know what
they’re going to do. Chairman Farrell stated that the Council is-asking a lot of questions so that they
can understand what the right thing to do is. The Coungjfiepened up for questions.

1 have an easement through it. Council Green stated that

cilor Green stated that the problem he has is that there’s different
e Council is almost asked to say that a board was incorrect given

this easement. CouncilplyGreendtited that he would like to know how to do that. The Planning Board
of today said that they & thaliit should be released. Chairman Farrell stated that the problem with
this one is that it has historyi he community went through a period of time where they were trying to
connect walking trails to everything throughout the entire town. Chairman Farrell said the purpose
was for the walking trail to connect to Home Depot so you could walk to the stores. Chairman Farrell
stated that the Council has received phone calls and emails that there are people that live in the
Nevins that disagree with the position of removing the walking trails.

Council Green stated that they’ve heard there are not plans and a little controversy that there are
plans.

Vice Chairman Dolan stated that he has heard feedback from some of the residence in the
development that representations were made to them as they were in the process of Iookmg ot buy,
70f21 :



74
75

76

77
78
79
80

81

32
83

84
85
86
87

88
89
90
91
92

93

94
95
96
97

98

99
00

01

W

05

(=B oY

09

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17

that the walking trail had been discontinued or had been disapproved. Vice Chairman Dolan asked the
residence present at the meeting if those terms were presented to them when buying their homes.

Bob Maxwell, 25 Morrison Driver, Londonderty, stated that he bought his property in November of

2011 and that he was told at that time that yes there were some drawings that showed a walking trail

but it would never be built and it was never used as a reason why people should buy. Maxwell stated
that he lives in one of the homes where the walking trail would be 18 ft. behind his patio.

hat representation. Maxwell stated

Vice Chairman Dolan asked Maxwell if it was a realtor who
would never be built.

that it was the sales office and they said that thgd

ore the Planning BOdHd. Hollis stated
ccusations. Hollis clarified that he is
background to that information.

gne who has laid out their life
d that he would have to determme

Mdled and'the other pieces were left out. There are more pieces in
ewers and fees, but not about open space.

Councilor Butler stated] casement went through a gentlemen’s bathroom. Councilor Butler
stated that he is curious as w the banks let that happen and what happens to the gentlemen if this
is not reversed and he goes to sell his property knowing that the easement is in his bathroom.

Hollis stated that it was a hard question for him to answer as a matter of law. Hollis stated there may
be consequences to it and the easement might have to be moved. Hollis stated that we mlght have to
lay it out again and come forward with an amendment to the site plan. Again the easement is 25 fi.
and you can locate the path from anywhere within the 25 ft. Hollis stated theoretically there’s room
outside the house where it could be. Hollis stated that he can’t explain how or why it happened.
Hollis stated in response to the question of Councilor Green, as best as he can describe it the first step
is to go to the Planning Board, can the site plan be amended. If the Planning Board believes based on
the criteria that it has in front of it and what it views appropriate to allow an amendment. They made

8 of21



18
19
20
21
22

23

24
25
26

27

28
29
30

31

32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44
45
46
47
48
49
50

51

52
53
54
55
56
57

58
59
60

61
62
63

it clear in their vote that they have no jurisdiction about giving up the public rights. That is not within
their domain. Hollis stated that it’s covered under the Charter and the State Statue which says any
town in which the legislative authority is given to a Town Council that Town Council has
responsibility for all such matters. Hollis stated to the Council that they decide on the giving up of
public rights, '

Vice Chairman Dolan stated that the home owner who has the easement through part of his home, he
asked Hollis if he agrees that it’s the responsibility of the builder not to build homes in the middle of

Councilor Freda stated that there were two votes by the e % nd one was anonymous, what was
the percentage of participants in that vote. Hollis k091
president of the Board who conducted both ofli

that he has been on the Residence Advisory Boai
Board. Mitchell stated that when he moved into the

meeting tonight. Mitchell shared thagalet
which is half of the residence, were toldi ol Nl 'ng trall There S a.nother element

causing confusion and even P%op

| Ublic, trail. Mitchell asked where would
, Y f the fact 1] %%some residences aren’t home for
three months out of thi¢ jear ail in their back yard while they’re not home.
Mltchell stated that onceth ' as public, it was presented as a public trail.
inktotal. Mitchell stated five. Mitchell said it was a
60-70% of the residence. It happens every 2-3
a show of hands and it was unanimous, 100%

moH

said theyidi a1l €4, for a show of hands who would want the hands and no one
raised theiig] ¢ %{’% nd meeting there - was more discussion about the public
Vvs. private asped show 6t*hands, three people said they would still like a walking

ther 50 people said they still didn’t want it.

Chairman Farrell stated™ uncil and Town Managers office received e-mails and phone calls
from people who are not prégent. Chairman Farrell stated he received a phone call from a female who
didn’t leave her name and that the Council was told there are people in the community who feel they
are being intimidated around the walking trail piece. Chairman Farrell stated that the Council takes it
very seriously. Chaitman Farrell shared that they are getting 30-50 residence who want the walking -
trail, private and/or public.

[Crowd discussed among one another]|

Jack O’Connell, 6 Wesley Dr. stated that he moved into the Nevins in 2006 and he is not on the -
current Board of Directors but up until a month ago he served from 2009-2013 on the Board of
Directors and the Residence Board. O’Connell brought his notes from the planning board. He stated
9of21



64
65
66
67
68
69
70
71
72
73
74
75
76
77
78
79
80
81

82
83
84
85
86
87
88
89
90
91
92
93
94
95

96
97
98

NN R WA =Y
S

o o0

that he doesn’t understand the intimidation and the meetings they have are very open and people are
offered the opportunity to speak. Chairman Farrell stated that the Council only knows what they get.
O’Connell stated that in the early days, 2009, there was a lot of early discussion that the trail
shouldn’t be built, because of how close it is to people’s back doors. In 2009 there were regular
residence meetings run by the sales team. There was a lot of discussion about the walking trail at
those meetings and in 2009 there was a paper ballot vote of all the households, 60-70 homes. The
actually vote count as to if the residence want the trail or not it was 42 to nothing out of the 60-70
homes af that time. O’Connell stated that they had a special meeting devoted to discussion about the
walking trail. There were about 40-50 residence at that meeting: Attsthe time 100 homes. When asked
at the end of the meeting who was in favor, not one hand w #0’Connell stated later on in the
month they had a meeting on another option that came up of ting the trail. O’Connell stated on
April 15® there was a second meeting that was open to g d, At that meeting they invited Joe

show that the trail is 15 ft. from everyone’s b
wetlands. O’Connell shared that when it ca:

idiihe propert 1??govemed by a Board of Directors

Hollis stated that just; il h
Ws that eaghimember ha 1 abide by and the typical bylaws provide for

there are a set of
management for all of t
i Iis state

anted

having asfight: {0

cond .i F Vigstio: ndidetermine™y felt was appropriate for the association as a

wh ' bhas to look dbwhat the public wants. People who own a 128
. 3 p P

d that’s different than giving up their public rights by
it of this public association.

area on the map]...Ph d the end of the road exits from Capital and Constitution Condos.
Graser stated he lives in theighiitd house to the right, right by the guardrail and where the wetlands are.
The access point is the other end of the guardrail. Graser stated that his view is that his home is
situated in such a way that the sidewalk is on his side of the street. Anyone accessing or exiting the
trail has to come by his house. Graser stated he is the senior resident there and that he moved in
October of 2005. There were just a handful of homes when he moved in. Graser stated when he first
bought there it was a different realtor than the one who sold most of the development. ReMax in
Londonderry, with Mark Oswald. Graser stated when he realized there was a trail he was hoping it
would never be built. - -

Councilor Butler asked Graser if the Nevins roads were private roads. The crowd answered with yes,
they are private roads.

10 of 21



10

11
12
13

14
15
16

17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27

28

29
30
31

32

33
34
35

36

37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44
45
46
47
48
49
50
51

52

53
54
55

~ stated it wasn’t the sales office or the manageme:

Dara Lamone, 43 Morrison, stated she represents the other side and she just moved into the Nevins.
Lamone believes that one of the accesses is right next to her home. There is 27 ft. between her house
and the other house where the access will be and people would be walking right next to her bedroom.

[Council and audience discussed the map]

&upeople portray actions of other
inn stated that he believes it’s
ation anonymously. Finn stated
eveloper having built in moneys

John Finn, 57 Morrison Dr. stated that he thinks that anonymoy

unfortunate that the Council is in a situation where they
that there was a petition that was going around that talked

it developer ariglthat it was someone Who Jjust

showed up at his door. Finn stated where I runs into Morrlsd%ﬁ@% NG the houses are

facing. Finn gave a couple of examples. F it where the trail%g0ps, around his
nexghborhood on the map and stated from his pat ) ds is 20 ft Flr%%{ﬁted that if the

ated around the Council and the

Chairman Farrell stated When they get e
s, of calls that have been in the

Police Chief and the Coungi

Nevins in the past thatiit’was actually three years
Michael Smith, 32 X as present f01 the Planning Board, trail butters
were present at the mectin \ » igoithe did not want the trail either because it was

ock walls.

Oliv d he’s lived®at the Nevins since 2006. Ducharme stated he is
not in . roperty and the money was raised privately. Ducharme
stated thatt bopght early and was promised a walking trail. Ducharme
stated that thegely Viedisite pIan in the sales office. Pucharme stated that he believes the

rs extra per lot because it was wooded lot. Ducharme stated the
i enity are in a tough spot because of the builder. Ducharme stated -
that builder did what h& do. Ducharme asked the Council if this is something they approve
of. Chairman Farrell sta at the Council has no jurisdiction on what the builder does with the
developet. The land use boards in New Hampshire are designed to be separate from the Town
Council. Chairman Farrell stated it came to the Council because it was deeded as public land.
Ducharme stated it is no surprise to the people where they were buying. Chairman Farrell stated there
are strict laws around real-estate agents in the state of New Hampshire about saying things that aren’t
true but that is was outside the Town Council. Ducharme asked what is going to be done for the
people that put their hard earned money down and paid for the amenity and now it may not happen.
Ducharme stated that now that the builder has his money he should correct the situation for all.

Vice Chairman Dolan stated that it might be good to have a history lesson. Dolan stated back when

the development was originally proposed the development was going to be about three times the size
as what it is now without any age restriction so there would be a lot of children, which would have
11 of21



56
57
58
59
60
61
62
63
64
65
66
67
68
69
70
71
72
73
74
75

76

77
78
79
80
81
82
&3
84

85

86
87
38
89
90
91

92

93
94
95
96
97
98

B LN —= O
=]

flooded the schools and it would have made a bad situation worse. Dolan stated at the time he was on
the Town Council and they had went to the developer (who is no longer involved) and told him that
the development would put the community under duress. The Council asked the developer how they
can turn the dial down on the development and build fewer homes and age restrictions so there will
be no school impact. The Council still wanted to make it environmentally friendly with walking trails.
Dolan stated that the developer at the time said if he does it he will lose a lot of money that he was
going to make on the development. The Council had asked the developer how much. The developer
stated 2.9 million. Dolan stated that the Council suggested going to the voters to ask them for 2.9
million and they give it to the builder if he makes the communitgglike what the Council suggested.
Dolan stated that the Developer agreed and so the Town hel gcial election. Dolan said it was
packaged that 95% of the residence voted for it to spend ¢ I million to change the development
that is there now. Dolan stated one of the issues that th as to deal with is how to avoid
going back to the citizens who voted for it who paid idn’t get anything. Dolan stated
it’s not just the residence who live there now who 2 but also the people who don’t
live in the Nevins who paid almost three milliog :
Council has to answer to them as well. Vice

man Dolan stated that ¢ is a proposal to the
ortion of the 2.9 milliort\hich is about $20,000

d th avolved the'egiymunity as well
1 [k about that part

worth of construction cost. Vice Chairman Dolah S
because they paid for a large part of fifdevelopment.

ot the end of June. Malone stated
higiwood which is supposed to be

yithin 10 ft. of his patio while he is

fated that he thinks it should be an

he walk trail is such a small piece and it should be a
iner’.

: tiiakbe had the exact thought as Malone stated. Murphy stated
6 Chief ofggolice and the Fire Chief if they have got other new
g trails around. Chairman Farrell stated that it has been going on

there are walking traifs
was going to share. Chd trell stated that the information: that was received form the Chief of

Police were call records forghout 40 calls in 3 years and none of them have to do with walking trails.
Chairman Farrell stated where there’s walking trails in the other areas, the analysis hasn’t been done
yet but there’s walking trails throughout Century Village. Farrell stated what they find that the Fite
Dept.’s calls continue to go up no matter what happens. Police continues to go up no matter what
happens. Farrell stated in some of the areas where there’s walking trails, some have been removed
and things have to be thought out. Farrell stated that difference between the Nevins and all the other
ones is that there was a special election for 2.9 million dollars, and like the Attorney said, it went
‘hand in glove’. Chairman Farrell stated to Murphy that he knows he pays taxes but the Council is
trying to figure it out. Murphy asked Farrell since he’s concerned with the 2.9, has he thought back to

‘when they were going to build 200 homes, no age restrictions, what it would have cost for the support

of the streets, the fire calls, the more police and so much more. Chairman Farrell stated that they
haven’t increased the amount of staff on the Police since 1992 and he doesn’t know whether they
12 of 21



16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28

29

30
31
32
33
34
35
36

37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44

45 .

46
47
48
49
50

would have increased it or not. Chairman Farrell reminded the audience again that the Council is
trying to get to the middle. Murphy asked Chairman Farrell how long it’s going to take the Council to
take a position. Chairman Farrell stated that the Council may vote tonight and it won’t take much
-longer. Murphy stated that last time he thought the decision was made. Murphy asked if the decision
is made against them, if there is an appeal process they can initiate. Chairman Farrell stated that they
can always bring it to court, but it’s an expensive path. Chairman Farrell stated that it could also be
brought back to the Council with new information and ask the Council to look at it again.

Jlong they let people speak for at
10W much tax revenue that is, that’s
eak.

Chairman Farrell stated that the Council is usually limited on:
meetings. Farrell stated that there are 128 homes and he kngy{
why the Council is allowin

Vice Chairman Dolan stated that the Council is nowii i “deliberately now is because when
ol and the people who have

1.‘the rest ofili.tax payers’® who are

an issue. Dolan stated that there is always a _
ider their aspeetigs,well, Dolan stated

partnering in this decision, which the Council is th

that the Council wants to be fair to them as well as gi Githe NEvis residence a gg@;‘%goluﬁon. Dolan
stated that he has heard some bad s, Dolan statedifis ot that a walking{##il is being put

close to the homes; it’s that the home walking trail. The walking trail on the

plan existed long before any homes Wit
locate the homes too close to that walk
issues with that, Dolan s

e o
A

ell statedithat the e-mail and phone calls expressed that there were

wetland. Attorney Hollis stafgd’that it was the very first question he asked his client. Hollis stated that
at the Planning Board and what was referred to by the residence at a public meeting, there are no _
places to relocate it due to steepness, wetlands or other unusable area. Councilor Green stated that
again, the Council is just trying to find a middle ground. Hollis stated that Councilor Dolan raised the
key element of a balance between what the public paid for, what was negotiated and what is now
occurring. Hollis stated that the Nevins is a private owned land controlled by a board of directors and
they have in the documents the right to more these amenities. Hollis stated that with the public rights
you are asking us/we, the board and the developer, are asking the town to give up some public rights,
but not for free. Hollis stated that they are willing to pay, whatevet the cost that they have reached the
determination with the town; it would take to put in the trail, in order to have the town put the trail
somewhere else, where it would be more meaningful to the public. Hollis stated that there is no lose
to the town but a bargain. Hollis stated that it would cost approximately $20,000 to conirast the trail.
13 of 21



51
52
53

54

55
56
57
58
59

60

61
62
63
64
65
66
67

68

69
70
71
72
73
74
75
76
77
78
79
80
81
82
83
84

85

36
87
&8
89
90
91
92
93
94
95
96
97

Hollis stated this way the town would be getting more location and more trail and the public would
more likely use it since it won’t be going through someone’s house. Hollis stated that they are not
asking the public to wave off, they are asking for a release and exchange.

Elvio Delise, 6 Motrison Dr., stated that he was going to use that argument to Vice Chairman Dolan
they’re paying back, a negotiation to pay back a portion of what was originally 2.9 million and that is
being negotiated right now. Chairman Farrell stated that there is a deal on the table. Vice Chairman
Dolan stated that on the Resolution the Council has before them dges have in it $19,200 to repay the

town for forgiveness of the

Councilor Freda stated that one thing that Vice Chairmafie i imentioned was that the rest of the
voters approved 2.9 million dollars to set this in mg “Statled that what is missing is that
people present in the room tonight are getting a digpf laced on them because their
homes are being used by members of the publid. @ i ff at he thinks it would be

% Enembersﬁof the pub

dlimeetings other than
intax d@llars were misap i
s

Jack O’Connell, 6 Wesley Dr., stated
stated that he wished there was a colfgricoatc A
meeting that they had the engineer for an guestions, but he indicated that there

is no room to relocate the

ice what they were for. The sales
was the time they started to have the resident
gative opinions on it. This was back when it
didn’t want the trail and it was the developer
want it. O’Connell stated that right now the
ere asking back in 2009 and what they are

lan stated his reference was more to the tax payers back in
switch was with them and not the residence. O’Connell
¢ Council made and the people at the meeting is that the
of that site plan have been achieved. Vice Chairman Dolan agreed
, that the tiiils are a small portion of the 2.9 million.

oper was respo
B to ask today. Vice
ecial electiony

Oliver Ducharme, 6 Haley® , stated that he wanted to respond to issues but Councilor Green and
Vice Chairman Dolan brought up about the trail being relocated and the negligence of the builder.
Ducharme stated like it was indicated, the trail was there first. Ducharme stated the builder clearly
built the way he wanted to build assuming the trail would go away. Ducharme stated that he agrees

that the Council should find middle ground and as indicated, 40 houses at $20,000 upcharge per
house is $400,000. Home Depot’s built on wetlands. Ducharme asked if anyones seen a test and he
keeps hearing wetlands and stated that it is not that wet. He stated that maybe the builder should take
some of the $400,000 that he took from people saying that this wouldn’t happen and make everyone
happy. Ducharme stated no one wants the trail where it is, not even himself. Council Freda asked

Ducharme where he gets the $20,000 per house. Ducharme stated that if the Council asks any of the

people present, they were charged $20,000 per lot to have a wooded ot and were told the trail would

not be there.
14 of 21



\O
O &0

NI NN R WM~ Y

Chairman Farrell stated that that was the last speaker on for this subject this evening and that we are
at the one hour mark. Chairman Farrell asked the Council what they would like to do. Councilor
Butler stated that the Council needs to take a real common sense approach to the problem and he
thinks that there are some faults on the developer and there may be some faults on the town side

through different boards. Councilor Butler stated that they are private roads and some of the trail goes
between houses and on the sidewalks. He’s also been told that the trails go nowhere. Councilor Butler
stated that there would be a problem with parking and there is no place to park. He stated that it will
be a public safety concern if it’s not taken in to considerationi@ouncilor Butler stated that he
wouldn’t want a trail 15 ft. from his patio. Butler stated to C *May that he knows that we have
$19,000 sitting on the table as a possible resolution to it how did we get to the $19,000.
Cynthia May stated that the initial developer, back i eV

r from the Trailways
so she dges have a bab ol

Vice Chairman Dolan stated he had sigeuplgi tegotiating should be done in private.
Dolan motioned to continue the public eeting on October 7, Councilor

Nickerson, 7 Sparhawk stated that
and the recently created Joint Negotiating
to strengthen the acquisition program in

- tonducted to make it a legitimate process, and they did.

[ camebatk with the value of $60,000, which is what Hicks had

isen stated that in August once the appraisal was completed the Joint
ided acquisition to the Conservation Commission and that was by

unanimous vote by alf s. On September 10™ the Conservation Commission held a public

hearing and they voted T thend acquisition to the Town Council and that is why he is present.

Nickerson stated that thefe were no public comments at the meeting. Nickerson stated that the
purchase and sales agreement has been signed by all the family members.

Chairman Farrell said looking at the contract there are some changes that need to be made to the
contract. Vice Chairman Dolan stated to Kevin Smith that on page 2 of 5, paragraph five, the words
‘purchase the easement interest’ should be changed to ‘purchase the property interest’ [referring to
the contract]. Dolan stated on page 5, one on the signature pages, Dolan stated he would like to take
the Conservation Commission off the signature page and put the Town Manager in place of them.
Vice Chairman Dolan stated that the Council was advised that oily the Town Manager and Council
can sign contracts like that. The end results the same. Vice Chairman Dolan stated after the changes
are made, he is in favor of it. Councilor Green stated that as was promised, a couple years ago to be a

150f21



92
93
94
95
96
97
98
99
00
01
02
03
04
05
06
07
08
09
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40

elected the Planning Board as the determining body, including the Zoning decisions. In the
agreement it says the 5 points of law the Zoning Board uses will be utilized by the
Planning Board. Freda told Speltz that he needs to be accurate with his comments. Freda
stated that if Speltz wants to amend the Charter about contracts over 3 years he can. Freda
stated GMO is still in effect in the Development Agreement. Chairman Farrell and
Councilor Green stated that at the last meeting the Town Manager was given direction to
look into amending the Charter with the Planning Board.

e town forest. Allen stated that he
as accepted by the group. Two
mission which took exception to
i g trail that was just put in. Kent

e Kent Allen gave a presentation about the cleanup of
made a presentation to the Heritage Commission a
weeks later it was presented to the Conservat'
everything except cleaning up a 2 ft. apron
asked the Council who was in charge of

W years ago. Allen wanted to clear
ould take out future timber growth.

Trail Ways and along the roads y
the same op1n1o i tate i cn.an arborist and a forester. An
Vi ‘ in “forester manages a forest. Councilor

ropose. Allen stated that he hasn’t.

mission gets to oversee what happens but the management
-Conservation Commission

PUBLIC HEARING .

None

OLD BUSINESS

The Council requested a continuation, at the request of the Nevins Attorney, of the Walking
Trail Easement, Nevins Trail. Attorney Hollis was present. Chairman Farrell stated that the
Planning Board extended agenda to January 31% and the groups are working behind the scenes
to get the answers to the questions the Council had. Vice Chairman Dolan motioned to table it
until a later meeting. Councilor Butler Second. Chair votes 5-0-0. Chairman Farrell stated to
Hollis that the Council will wait to hear from him.

Jof6



Public Hearing Notice
Town of Londonderry NH

Community Development Block Grant Application

The Town of Londonderry NH Town Council will hold three consecutive public hearings on July 21%, 2014
at 7 pm in Moose Hill Council Chambers at Town Hall to hear public comments on a Community
Development Block Grant (CDBG) for Economic Development, entitled Airport Area Infrastructure
Investment (AAIll) being submitted to the New Hampshire Community Development Finance Authority
(CDFA). Up to $500,000 annually is available on a competitive basis for housing/public facilities,
economic development and emergency activities that directly benefit low and moderate income
persons. Up to $12,000 is available for feasibility study grants. The proposal to be heard includes:

1. Aproposed Economic Development grant for $500,000 in CDBG funds. The funds will be used
for the design and/or construction of needed public infrastructure, including road, water and
sewer infrastructure in the airport area of Londonderry

2. Review and Adoption or Re-adoption of the Londonderry’s Housing and Community
Development Plan

3. Review and Adoption of the Londonderry Residential Anti-displacement and Relocation Plan.

Interested persons are invited to attend and comment on the project application and planning
documents. Please contact the Town Manager’s office at 603.432.1100 x 120 five (5) days in advance if
you need assistance to attend or participate in the hearing. Anyone wishing to submit written comments
should address them to the Town Manager at 268B Mammoth Rd, Londonderry, NH, 03053 or as an
attachment to an email addressed to Kirby Wade kwade @londonderrynh.org.




ORDER #2014-16
An Order Relative to
EXPENDITURE OF

MAINTENANCE TRUST FUNDS FOR VARIOUS PROJECTS

WHERFEAS

WHEREAS

Reading: 07/21/2014
Adopted: 07/21/2014

voters since 2003 have approved funding for the maintenance and repair
of public buildings and grounds in the town; and

by the Town Council of the Town of Londonderry that the Town
Treasurer is hereby ordered to expend $12,701.63 from the Expendable
Maintenance Trust Fund for the aforementioned repairs and
improvements.

NOW THEREFORE BE IT ORDERED by the Town Council of the Town of
Londonderry that the Town Treasurer is hereby ordered to expend $12,701.63 from the
Expendable Maintenance Trust Fund for the aforementioned repairs and improvements.

Tom Dolan, Chairman
Town Council

Sharon Farrell
Town Clerk

A TRUE COPY ATTEST:

07/21/2014



Ex pendable Maintenance Trust TC Order Request
for Town Council Meeting *7/21/14"*

Description

Vendor Amount

Londonderry Police Department - Carpet Replacement

The existing carpet in the Sargent's and LTs office areas is wom out
and needs replacement. This EMTF request is to remove the existing
carpet and install approx. 1264 sqg. . of Johnsonite Rubber flooring
which is more durable and more suitable in this type of application.
This EMTF request is for the labor & materials to move & put back the
furniture, remove the old carpet. and, install the new Johnsonite Rubber
flooring in the Sargent's and LT's office areas.

Fuel Farm Tank Inspection - Central Fire Hot Water/Heat

Per NHDQE we are required to perform an internal tank inspection every
10 years on our gasoline and diesel tanks located in the Fuel Farm
behind Central Fire. Since Central Fire's furnace (Heat & Hot Water)
gets its fuel supply from the Diesel Tank we had to provide a temporary
fuel source for the 2 to 3 days during the tank inspection. This EMTF
request is for the labor/materials to supply the temporary fuel supply to
the furnace.

Shop At Home Carpet Quote| §  10,662.00

EMTF Request Amount| §  10,662.00

Commercial Solutions Invoice #4437| § 2.039.63

EMTF Request Amount| $  2,039.63

Total Town Council EMTF Order $& 12,701.63




HEALTH AND DEPUTY HEALTH OFFICER APPOINTMENT FORM

Application Information:

‘ & Health Officer (HO) & New Appointment — sME=Renemial_
* gy e Deputy Health Officer (DHO) New Appointment Renewal
Please complete the form in its entirety. The information requested is vital to ensure the ability of the New Hampshire
Division of Public Health Services (DPHS) to communicate with Health and Deputy Health Officers duting local or statewide
emergencies. Please note that appointment terms are three years and that Deputy Health Officer terms will run concurrently
from the date of the Health Officer DPHS appointment, .

Town Information Health Officer/Deputy Health Officer Information
Town;___LoNpoNpegey Name:_E4<HARL & CANUIEL.
County:_RockdGHAM Date of Birth:_{9/s5/{q152
Town Manager/Administrater Name: Home Mailing Address:_24 Lowqg it 2e

el H. Sy PAYMOND, NH 02077
Email:_kamith @, lendondesrdvyinh. or'q Daytime Phone: 422 U0 % o7

! - Cell Phone: - 70

Board of Selectmen Information Night time Phone (emergency only):_S5» 2347,
Mailing Address:_2(& HMAMMOtTH B Fax: 4221128
City/State/Zip: LoniPONDeRey, NH 02032 . Primary Email;_rconuel(@. londenderiynh, org
Phone: 4272 a0 ¥ \2e) . !
Fax: 4272 ~ (128 Preferred Mailing Address: %Municipal Office 0 Home
Email:

If the Board of Selectmen (BOS) is sexving as Health Officer, under BOS above, please identify one (1) petson to serve as the
contact with DPHS. Also, please list that person’s home mailing address and day/evening phone numbers as requested.

This information is private and will not be released to, or shared with outside entities

Occupation-Check One Position Type — Check One Education Level —Check One
0O MD 0 Full time municipal employee as HO/DHO only "M High School/GED
0 PA ¥ Pull time municipal employee with other responsibilities [0 Associates Degree
O Nurse/NP O Per Diem 0 Bachelors Degree
O Other Health Professional 0O Volunteer 0 Masters Degree
{1 EMT/Paramedic O Part-time as HO/DHO only 0o D
}ﬂ- Code Enforcement/Building Inspector O Other Doctoral Degree
O Town Administrator/Manager
0 Town Welfare Officer
O Member — Board of Selectmen
O Police
O Fire Does the municipality indemnify the HO? ¥ Yes — No
O Licensed Septic System Design/Installer Salary to carry out HO responsibilities: $__
Board of Selectmen Signatures: “Pepaty/Health Officer’s Signature: LU
(not required for Deputy Health Officer) Date: A
RETURN COMPLETE FORM TO:
Jessica Morton
Division of Public Health Services
Bureau of Health Protection
29 Hazen Drive /Concord, NH 03301-6504
FAX: 271-3991 / EMAIL: Jessica.Morton@dhhs.state.nh.us
For State Office Use Only
Appointment Date; Expiration Date; New appt. (N) or Re-appt. (R)

Rev. Jan 2014



TOWN OF LONDONDERRY
268 Mammoth Road
Londonderry, New Hampshire 03053
432-1100 ext. 120 Fax: 432-1128

RENEWAL APPLICATION FOR MOTOR VEHICLE
JUNKYARD DEALER'S LICENSE

Date: 3 % /g,}" ate of Birth: . {” {.2 At {_Social Security Number: L2822 Ly 9%

Name of Applicant: /( vl W Mt/
Address: ) f ,44% Ll S0 [,Méuafa, M.

Location of Junkyard: 7 7 “Zsﬁﬁ A0

An application for renewal of a Jjunkyard license must be made to the Town Council of
the Town of Londonderry annually, on or before July 1% pursuant to RSA 236:121.

Accompanying this application form please attach the following:

a. All state permits and supporting documentation, e.g., motor vehicle
dealer's permit, inspection station's permit, etc.

b. Any environmental studies, reports developed by or on behalf of or in the
possession of the applicant or notices from the New Hampshire
Department of Environmental Services.
In order for a renewal license to be issued, the junkyard:

a. May not become a public nuisance, RSA 236:1 19;

b. May not violate the terms of RSA 236:11 1-129;

c. May not have an adverse impact on the surrounding environment, RSA
236:111; and
d. Must be completely surrounded with a solidly constructed fence at least

six feet (6') in height which substantially screens the area and includes a
suitable gate which shall be closed and locked, except when the applicant
or his agent is at the site. All motor vehicles and parts must be stored
within the fenced area.



Each motor vehicle dealer is required to file with the state annually bonds in the following
amounts, dependent upon the length of time said dealer has done business under the same
name in the community: (a) one year, $20,000; (b) over one year, but less than two (2)
years, $15,000; and (c) over two (2) years, $10,000. RSA 261:98. Any dealer failing to post
a bond in accordance with the provisions of the statute shall be guilty of a misdemeanor.
RSA 261:102.

I hereby certify, under penalties prescribed for perjury, that this application is complete
and that the junkyard for which I seek application meets the standards set forth under the
applicable statutes.

Nt MM

(signature of applicant)

I hereby certify, under penalties prescribed for perjury, that the Junkyard has been
inspected and remains in compliance and the proper bonds filed with the town and state, as
required by statute.

Code Enforcement Officer
Town of Londonderry

Fees Paid: $ Z»EQOO Date: ‘,7/ 27/4 W&ﬂ\
‘ OWI’I/Cleri(/




Introduced: 07/21/2014
Second Read/Pub Hrg: 08/11/2014
Adopted: 08/11/2014

ORDINANCE 2014-04
AN AMENDMENT TO THE MUNICIPAL CODE RELATING TO NEPOTISM AND
CONFLICTS OF INTEREST
WHEREAS The public in the Town of Londonderry has a right to expect that public

contracts and public employment, compensation and advancement is
awarded based upon merit and without undue influence by familiar
relations; and

WHEREAS The Town of Londonderry currently does not have a policy barring
nepotism in employment; and

WHEREAS The Town of Londonderry currently does not have a policy prohibiting
Town Councilors from participating in contract negotiations in which they
or a member of their immediate family have a pecuniary interest; and

NOW THEREFORE BE IT ORDAINED by the Town Council of the Town of Londonderry
that the Municipal Code of the Town of Londonderry, Title VI, Chapter XXV1I, Section II, is
hereby amended as attached.

Tom Dolan
Town Council Chairman

A TRUE COPY ATTEST:

Town Seal

Sharon Farrell - Town Clerk



Town Nepotism Policy:

a. Public Officials and Boards: No person serving as an elected official, an elected or appointed
member of any Town board or commission, or as Town Manager, shall appoint or vote on the
appointment of any person in his/her immediate family to a position as a Town employee. If a
proposed employee is a member of the immediate family of any elected official, elected or
appointed member of any Town board or commission that member shall remove himself/herself
completely from the appointment process. Compliance with this provision shall be a condition
of holding office pursuant to Article 6 of the Town Charter.

b. Employment of Family Members of Current Employees: Employment of immediate family
members shall not be approved if another immediate family member would have the practical
authority to appoint, evaluate, supervise or discipline the other. Additionally, no town employee
shall be involved in the hiring process of an immediate family member. Any proposal to suspend
the Town Nepotism Policy so that the Town may employ a member of a Town official or
employee’s immediate family shall be subject to prior approval by a majority of the Town
Council.

Additionally, no Town employee shall evaluate, supervise or discipline any full-time member of
their immediate family. If an employee has an immediate family member in his or her chain of
command, that person shall take no part in the evaluation, supervision or discipline of that
employee, with those responsibilities to be performed by the next highest person in the chain of
command.

¢. Town Councilors: In order to assure the public that no conflict exists in the awarding of
business and contracts with the Town, no person serving as a Town Councilor or Town Manager
shall take part at any stage in any negotiations, or vote on any contract or agreement between the
Town and any individual or entity in which he/she or his/her immediate family has any direct or
indirect financial or gainful interest however small. Compliance with this provision shall be a
condition of holding office pursuant to Article 6 of the Town Charter.

d. Immediate Family: The immediate family is defined for purposes of this policy to include
spouse, civil union partner, children, parents, stepparents, stepchildren, brothers, sisters,
immediate in-laws, grandparents, grandchildren, or other person living in the employee’s
household.

e. Public Position: Public position is defined as any position on any board or commission
established by the Town and subject to appointment by the Town Council as well as all elected
Town Officers.

f. Effective Date: The provisions of this policy shall become effective on passage by the Town
Council and shall apply to all those appointed or employed in any capacity by the Town after
date of passage. The Town Manager shall take appropriate measures to limit the circumstances
under which employees are supervised by members of their immediate family. To the extent
such conflicts cannot be avoided, the Town Manager shall review and approve any performance



evaluations, disciplinary actions, or changes in job status in order to assure that the public’s
interests are servied. ‘



O O N LR W N =

LONDONDERRY TOWN COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES

June 16, 2014

The Town Council meeting was held in the Moose Hill Council Chambers, Town Hall, 268B Mammoth Road, Londonderry,
NH.

Present: Chairman Tom Dolan; Councilors Tom Freda, Jim Butler and Johg Farrell; Town Manager Kevin Smith; Executive

Assistant Kirby Wade; Absent; Vice Chairman Jim Butler

CALL TO,

Chairman Dolan opened the meeting with the Pledge o . Thi ed by a moment of silence for all those
who serve us here and abroad.

Chairman Dolan stated that the agenda is pd . i an stated before the meeting gets started he wants to
reiterate the rules of engagement that the C /
to be directed to the chair. There should be n i ants to speak to someone other than the Chair
they need to ask permission, it is usually gra :
Dolan opened it up to the p; i

Martin Srugis, 17 WimB# i : ificition, in the Londonderry Times he read that the
Council is getting over a haHl illi 1 Warehouse and it is going into a TIF account. Srugis stated that
he knows the b _ : 1 ; District was established. Srugis asked why is the one being
diverted thepgf # = N . 2L ouncilor Farrell to answer the question as he is the leader of

& it is assessed where the Town stands. Right now all they are
L #next steps are. They still have to go through the Planning Board
process re i i 2 O ntil next April 1*. Councilor Farrell stated that we need to wait to see what is
built and i ;

understand it, ‘_ \ :
Farrell stated tha : ions going on that are not open yet, of exactly how the Pettingile Road area is going

to build out. Counc e Council is taking things slowly and no one is paying any money right now. Srugis
stated that that was goitaEs uestions, has anything been exchanged between the developer there and the Town.
Councilor Farrell stated mitch the Woodmont piece, there is a very complicated process around developer
agreements. Councilor Farre t it would not surprise him if the same process was being followed. Councilor Farrell
stated that there should be little¥gggen to the taxpayers. Councilor Farrell stated that the Council has not gone down the path
of what to do yet. Town Manager Smith stated that when the Council designated that area a TIF district, it automatically, any
revenues above and beyond what the Town was currently getting in that area would start going into a separate account, the TIF
account, because it was designated a TIF district. Town Manager Smith stated that the money from that account can only be
used for improvements to that area so long as the district stays up there. At any time the Council decides to dissolve that
district, any money that would be in that TIF account that are not used there, would all go back into the general fund. Srugis
stated that it was his understanding that if you designate a TIF district you have to float a bond and the bond pays for the
improvements in the district and then the base rate that you get the taxes on, anything above that would go to pay for the bond.
Srugis stated that he is curious as to why we created a TIF district that the Town can automatically start putting money into.
Chairman Dolan stated that the bond is one option that the taxpayers have. You can set aside money in the TIF district for
improvements in that district without going through a bond.

Chairman Dolan stated that he was going to take up Ordinance #2014-4 because there has been a special request Councilor

10of7



LONDONDERRY TOWN COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES

Farrell would like to make. Councilor Farrell stated that since Councilor Butler can’t be here and he will be leaving at eight
o’clock, Councilor Farrell stated that if the Council agrees, can the Ordinance be tabled to the next meeting? Councilor Green
and Freda mentioned that they were fine with that. Chairman Dolan stated that it will be tabled until the next meeting.

PUBLIC HEARING

Councilor Green motioned to open Public Hearing and second by Councilor Farrell.

£ out of order. Chairman Dolan stated that Order
f Murrays Junkyard run by Mr. Dudek. Chairman
atus is. Canuel stated as the Council is aware;

Chairman Dolan stated that the three items in Public Hearing will b
2014-12 will be addressed first. Chairman Dolan introduced the hc
Dolan asked Richard Canuel, Londonderry’s Building Inspector &

again it is a Public Hearing matter as it was last year regarding tIiczs e license renewal for Mr. Dudek doing business.
Over the past year there have been a number of complaintsg A 1nvest1gated by the Building Department.
Canuel stated that it has come down to three determining . nce with conditions of the license. One
of them has to do with stacking the vehicles above thegE @ & @ ention at last year’s hearing as well.

ih parking of equipment in the front

Mr. Dudek is in compliance with that con
stated that there have been a number of ¢
business at 5 PM. Canuel stated that on oc
business at 8 AM. Canuel stated that it has be

arding deliveries of j J vehicles after the close of
ints of early deliveries as well, prior to the open of
gal Council that the delivery of Junk vehicles is in

operation of the junkyard and the estabhshed ho AM and 5 PM. They should not be delivered
after 5 PM. The third 1tem h ing lot. As part of the stipulation for decree
in 2000, there was disting and cannot be done in the front lot. One of the
issues was the parking 1 e B the front lot. That has also been interpreted by

e junk vehic es, should not be parked there. Canuel stated that

legal Council that tow
itself, the overall operation and draining of fluids appeared to be

his year end inspection of thi
in compliance

the proper J - ection a week ago, he did notice that there were two flatbed
trucks © Mr. Dudek’s attention this past year. Canuel stated that those
issues

Chairman Do il. Councilor Freda asked Canuel if he goes out there and sees trucks that
are not supposed t he has Knowledge from complaints of other incidents where there have been trucks
present there, when a violation. Canuel stated that the issues with the hours of operation has not been
observed by his offic i itly based on complaints from the neighbors. Canuel stated that the parking of the

ing the recent inspection, he observed that they were actually parked there and sitting
there. Canuel stated over theé it has been based on complaints from abutting property owners. Councilor Freda asked
Canuel what is needed to issu Stice of violation. Canuel stated that it would need to be observed by himself or someone
else from the building department. Canuel stated it really needs to be official.

Richard Bielinski, 89 Hall Rd, stated that he has been bringing up a number of these issues for years. Bielinski showed the
Council a few pictures he took that day of one of the flatbeds parked out front. Chairman Dolan stated that that issue was
addressed and taken care of. Bielinski passed around photos. Bielinski mentioned the lawsuit in the US District Court in
Concord about the permits for the Clean Water Act and the Water Discharge Act. Bielinski stated that his disappointment is
because it has been brought up for ten years now that some type of permit was needed there and the Town did nothing about it.
Bielinski stated that the actions that are in US District Court in Concord were initiated by the CLF (Conservation Law
Foundation). Bielinski stated that Court action is not a matter of whether the permits exist, they don’t exist, it is to bring the
site into compliance with the Clean Water Act and Water Discharge Act. Bielinski stated that the Council has a copy of it.
Bielinski stated that he doesn’t see how a license can be issued when he does not have all the proper permits required.
Councilor Freda asked Canuel how does he know if he doesn’t have a permit. Bielinski stated that the lawsuit has already been

2 of 7



150

151
152
153
154

LONDONDERRY TOWN COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES

checked with the US Government and Mr. Dudek himself stated in the newspaper that if he had known that he needed them he
would have applied for them. Bielinski stated that he wrote a letter to John Farrell when he was on the Zoning Board when
they were letting the new building go in, bringing this all up. Councilor Freda addressed Richard for the record and asked him
if he was speaking as an abutter or neighbor. Bielinski said no he was speaking as a resident of Londonderry. Bielinski stated
that he lives on Hall Road a half a mile up the road. Bielinski stated that on the hours of operation, the Town took Mr. Dudek
to Court about six years ago. Bielinski stated that Mr. Dudek signed a stipulation stating the hours are eight to five, but things
have been going on after five.

Gerard Adams, 54 Hall Rd, stated that he fully expects that the Council will give him his license tonight. Adams stated that
there have been a number of complaints over the last few years. Adamgg&Bed that last year Attorney Ramsdell mentioned
operating after five o’clock. Adams stated that the Council also asked ficr of the property if he would do a certain thing
and he didn’t and the license was issued anyways. \

Claudet Adams, 54 Hall Road, addressed a question to Cg F an Dolan asked if she could address her
comments to the Chair. Adams stated that she can answerg i reda had before with regard to the court.
Adams stated that she thought she understood Councilgf =Ee8 ioned in terms of the Court Order and
the expansion of the nonconforming use that it wasn’t O
highlighted attached document]. Adams stated as Counchg
building to the original spot where it was located Adams s
that the fence be replaced so that the trai
would be reasonable thing to ask that the
compliant with the Court Order, and the

s since he was not required to move the trailer to be
#he trajler. Adams shared pictures with the Council.

Adams asked if he was following best managen : ee i . stated that he does appear to be following best
management practices. Canug that he d1d

Fof tires and batteries. Town Manager Smith

stated annually the Towg e junkyards in town. Canuel stated that it is not

from DES, it is a copy
the town does get a copy. ; e DES website and there is a log or summary on May 14, 2014,
there is an entry_ i 5 s Y% icrsee well installation and it stated that the site appears to lack
here was a water act and it specifically states under national
subject to federal storm water or fluent discharge standards

e has seen trucks there making deliveries, but that is part of the business. Coons
ere over night. Coons stated that he has also not observed anyone there past eight or
Hat he is running a business and if he does own equipment picking up vehicles, if they
weather. He said he does not see a problem with what Mr. Dudek does.

trucks parked out fro
stated that he has never
nine o’clock but he has to 1f
are running late because or tra

Attorney Pat Panciocco stated that she was asked by Mr. Dudek three or four days ago, to assist with the matter. Panciocco
stated that what she would like to request after hearing some of the testimony and concerns and observing that a lot of us are
not familiar with the history of the site. Panciocco requested for consideration that the board think about whether they would
be willing to extend Mr. Dudek’s license for a limited period of sixty days, which would give her some time to get the facts
together. Panciocco stated that she understands that there is a court order but she also thinks that there have been some new
ideas that have been floated by her client, Mr. Dudek. Panciocco asked the Council for a sixty day extension.

Councilor Farrell stated that he has no problem with the sixty days. Councilor Freda stated that he would like to see what they
propose to do within the next sixty days, providing that they strictly comply with all the existing conditions right now.
Councilor Green stated that he has a problem with the sixty days. Councilor Green stated that the Council knew they were out
of compliance in November. It is hard to get compliance in two months. Chairman Dolan stated that the Council has been

3 of7



155
156
157
158
159
160
161

162
163

LONDONDERRY TOWN COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES

advised by Attorney Ramsdell that the parking of the vehicles/equipment is not something the Council has the authority to
negotiate. That is a Court Order. Chairman Dolan stated that going forward; the Council has asked the Town Official to
enforce that. Panciocco asked Chairman Dolan, from what she has heard, there have been a few different Court Orders
involved with this site. Panciocco stated that if she understands correctly, the term equipment originated with the Court.
Panciocco stated that it would be good to get a clearer definition of what the Court was referring to when they referred to
equipment. Chairman Dolan stated that if it has four wheels and it is used to run the business it is considered equipment, even
though it is road worthy.

Chairman Dolan asked what the Council if they wanted to take a vote on this matter or do it by consensus? Councilor Freda
stated that he is fine doing it by consensus. Councilor Green stated that heg& got in favor. Councilor Farrell also stated that he
is fine with giving them until August 11™. Chairman Dolan stated ok k has until August 11" by consensus.

Councilor Farrell recused himself from the meeting. Chairman I there is still a quorum of three so the Council
can move on. ”

Councilor Green read in Ordinance #2014-03, an Amé§
Ceremonies. Councilor Green motioned to approve, sect
the Council. Chair votes 3-0-0.

31:95b, the appropriion for funds made available

Sue Hickey, Finance Manager and Doug
his RSA. Hickey stated that it is broken down by

during the year. Hickey stated that this is arf§
department. It is to accept the miscellaneou

companies. Hickey stated that the total amount ¢ icifg 3t dhis year is $343,391.94. Councilor Freda asked
about the LGC refunds, doeg.# g &that the Town share. Hickey stated that it is
just the employers 3 *Town Manager Smith asked if the monies
received from the Penni . gated that both her and Doug Smith looked at that
based on some of the gr : rin compar on with that, so there were some question’s they
had on that because there w ines that the Town didn’t received grants for that went into that,
so the Town w. ‘ . ouncilor Freda asked if the Fire and Police Department funds
go to the d stated that they go to the General Fund and get listed under

OLD BUSINESS

Chairman Dolan gave a brief U on the Musquash and the target shooting topic that has been brought up. Chairman Dolan
stated that he wanted to reassuré¥he public that the Town Council is looking into this matter as to what policy, if any, the
Council should put in place to deal with this issue. Chairman Dolan stated that they have done research to see how the
surrounding towns have dealt with this issue. Chairman Dolan stated that the Town usually brings a new Ordinance to the
public, but this topic will be handled slightly differently. Chairman Dolan stated that once the summer vacation season ends,
there will first be a public workshop on the topic which will give the public an extended period of time to provide input and
advice to the Town Council as they consider what policy, if any, should be put in place. Chairman Dolan stated that the public
should look for the public workshop somewhere in the September time period.

NEW BUSINESS

Chairman Dolan introduced Order’s #2014-13 and #2014-14, the licensing of a junkyard pursuant to RSA 236. Canuel stated

40f7



204
205
206
207

208

209
210

211

212
213
214
215
216
217
218
219
220
221

222

223
224
225
226
227
228
229
230
231
232
233
234
235

236
237
238
239

240
241
242
243
244

245

246
247

249
250

251

LONDONDERRY TOWN COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES

that those are two remaining junkyards. The forth junkyard has not filed to renew their license for this year. Canuel stated that
the other two junkyards, S&S Metals and Londonderry Salvage in his year end inspection, he did not know any adverse
conditions that would affect renewal of a license. Both of the entities have filed their certificate statements of compliance with
the best management practices. Canuel stated that he recommends granting renewal of license for both.

Councilor Freda read in Order #2014-13. Motion to approve Order #2014-13 made by Councilor Freda and second byt
Councilor Green. Chair votes 3-0-0.

g4 for discussion made by Councilor Green and
s>a condition on this Order. A license to follow,
it they are in compliance with 123 and just to be
cil not have that as a stipulation considering it
cement standpoint that at the point in time in
o make a visit to the junkyard at that point

Councilor Green read in Order #2014-14. Motion to approve Order #2
second by Councilor Freda. Councilor Green stated that he would lik
complied with requirements to RSA 236:111-129 and within that say
consistent with thoughts and reasoning earlier, it is not prudent

doesn’t follow with regulation. Chairman Dolan suggested that {i
the year when the leaves have left the tree’s, that the Councj

treatlng all of th : ards the same, including all of the
ssed different optxons ' votes 3-0-0. Canuel stated that he

consideration. Councilor Freda stated that he is in
condltlons Hours of operatlon and fence. The Counc

it Fee Ordinance, every six

months, December and June the Finance d ivity schedule and summery of impact fees for the

year. Hickey stated that since the impact fe
are interest, $37.83 for the year. chkey stated i

Town had to do, Which was on d May 31%, 2014. Hickey went through the

] N Eexpire in December. Councilor Freda asked
Hickey if she has been i ey stated no. There are some people who are no
longer around, especial i § Theck back and holds onto it. What will end up

Hickey could give the Council some assurance that the oney
ey stated that it is. Councilor Freda read in Order #2014-15,
#2014-15 made by Councilor Freda and second by Councilor

PPROVAL OF MINUTES

% Councilor Green and second by Councilor Freda. Chair votes 3-0-0.

Approval of the es from June

LIASON REPORTS

None

TOWN MANAGER REPORT

Town Manager Smith recognized the Building Department who recently received their Certificate of Achievement from the
International Code Council for obtaining 100% staff certification and by doing so they are the first department in New
Hampshire to receive this status. Town Manager congratulated the Building Department. Chairman Dolan also complimented
Richard Canuel stating that he was very prepared for junkyard licensing and was very professional with the process. Canuel
thanked the Council.

50f7



252
253
254
255
256

257
258
259

260
261
262
263

264

265
266
267

268

269
270
271
272
273
274
275
276

277
278

279

280
281

282
283

284
285
286
287
288
289
290
291
292
293
294

LONDONDERRY TOWN COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES

Town Manager Smith stated that the Town is preparing early for budget discussions for the FY16 budget. Looking for some
direction form the Council as to how they would like the budget prepared. Smith stated that last year the Town went in at
default and prepared the budget based on the default as a starting place. Unless the Council says otherwise, that would be
where it would be good to start FY16 budget as well. Councilor Green stated that it has always been a good starting place.
Chairman Dolan stated that the Town has that direction form the Council.

APPOINTMENTS & REAPPOINTMENTS

n reappointments. Chairman Dolan introduced
oint all three individuals to a four year term on
n and second by Councilor Freda. Chair votes 3-

Chairman Dolan introduced the Southern New Hampshire Planning Com:
the appointment of Art Rugg, Sharon Carson and Deb Lievens. Motio
the Southern New Hampshire Planning Commission made by Counc,
0-0.

and Art Rugg to serve on their Board of

CART (Cooperative Alliance for Regional Transportatio
nd second by Councilor Freda. Chair

Directors. Motion to approve Art Rugg and Nancy Mi
votes 3-0-0.

Motion to adjourn made by Councilor Freda. Chair votes 3-0-0.

Date: 06/16/14
Date: 06/24/14
Date: 07/21/14

6 of 7



